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LAKE CITY, FLORIDA 
       

 
ADDENDUM #5 
BID NO. 2009-T 

 
 
Issue Date: August 26, 2009 
 
Project:  South Columbia County Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 
Notice to all bidders is hereby given that the following modification is made to the Request for Bids 
referenced above:   
 
Response to Request for Additional Information #1 
 
Attached are Responses to a Request for Additional Information.  Each bidder shall familiarize themselves 
with the information provided herein to the submission of their bid. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Each bid submitted in response to this Request for Bids shall include an acknowledgement of this 
addendum.   

COLUMBIA COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT  



 
Date: August 26, 2009 
 
To: All Bidders 
 
From: Eutaw Utilities 
 
RE: South Columbia County Regional Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 Request for Additional Information #1 

The following questions were submitted in respect to the above referenced project.   

 1.       Can more descriptive detail be provided as to the locations of the existing plant to be 
removed and future lift stations?  I could not find these areas based on the drawings. 

Please see the Attached Map. 

2.       As noted in the pre-bid meeting, no water is currently available at the site.  However, 
a well field is located nearby where water may be obtained.  However, the nearby wells 
do not have a continuous power source.  There is no timeline for when power may be 
available.  Please advise if we will need to bring water from an off-site source, and if so, 
what is the closest available source and would the water be metered?  The tank contractor 
will need a continuous water source to complete their work. 

Columbia County will make one of the wells operational to supply water.  The 
pumps will be operated by Columbia County Staff and coordination will be reqired 
by the contractor to arrange for water with the designated staff operator.  

3.       Considering that the adjacent area is primarily residential, has the owner and/or 
engineer made provisions with Clay Electric to provide 3-phase power? 

Clay Electric is under contract with Columbia County to provide 3-Phase power to 
the site, but has not provided their estimated completion date. 

4.       As noted in the pre-bid meeting, material may potentially be buried onsite.  Is this 
the case, or may burning be allowed if an air-curtain is used? 

Burning shall not be allowed.  Chipped or other processed debris may be disposed 
of on site. 

5.       Please confirm how the project will be awarded: Base Bid only or Base Bid plus 
Alternates. 



Base bid PLUS Alternates. 

6.       Can the bid date be postponed by one or two days, as the bid date is currently set to 
be the day after Labor Day? 

Bid Opening has been moved to September 9th, 2009.  

  

 
 




